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as terminated, if I would ncc(*pfc another posiMon in tho District.

()» the contrai'V tho con iitions on which the olFer vras made wore that I

Hhould ontor upon a new contract dating from May 1st. You iiaving decided
that tho exluting one (hd not then terminate, 1 confess I do not clearly see
how I could sign a new one.

Moreover, I made tho a;^reem<'nt, not to tak« charga of any Sohool in the

District, but to teach the 7th Grade, in answtrr to tliu advertiseaient v/hich I

have copio'!, and th« original hor« in my possession. There is only one 7th
grade in the District, that at present under myoh?rge. Your^, etc.,

[Signed] Mary Lawson.

W.\NTED—A Principal to take charge of tho Ilij^h school Departments,
Newcastle, Miramichi. References requireii, Ac. Also a Pemale Teacher,
qualified to teach tho 7th Grade. Ueferences re-quired. Engag<»inents to

date from Ist May.
CiiAULEt, Marshall, Hec'y t# Trustees.

*Iarch Hth, 1 883.

885. Frederictox, N. B.,April 27ih, 1885.

Miss Mary Lawson, Teacher, Newcastle, N. B.
Dear Mauam : In reply to your favor ot the 25th inst.,I heg to state that I

did not misunderstand youi former communication of the I8th inst. The ao-

tiorof theTrustees in offering to retain your services till Dec.31t.t,without any
change in your sajary, virtually revoked their notice of dismissal. You hav«
no claim, according to your contract (nor is any contract drawn up f«r a
Special Department or Grade), upon the Trustees to bo cantinued in a special

department.
It is true you applied to an advertisement for aTeacher for Grade VII., but

your contract does not specify any Departm«nt, and verv properly so, for it

has frequently b*en deemed advisable to transfer Teachers from one grade
to another, or«v«n to a different School. You do n»t require to sign any wew
contract, but if you refuse to take charge of Standard V., or aay other Stan-
dard or School, which the Trustees may assign to you, you have not, us stated
in my letter of 20th inst., to you, any farther claim upon ttiem.

Please road this communication to Mr. Fowler, who has written to me on
the same subject. 1 am, Yours truly,

[Signea] Wm. Crocket, Chief Supt Educati#i..

P.S.—I have forwarded a copy of the above to theTrustees. [Signed] W.C.

In conclusion, we wish to urge upon the ratepayers who are
lovers of fair play, justice and generosity, the necessity of their
taking in future a greater interest in school matters than has
heretofore been manifested by the public of Newcastle. At the
Annual School Meetings there are generally but very few pre-

sent, and thus the Trustees are allowed to do as they please,

elect whom they please to act with them on the Board, and
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